



Newark Rental Housing Workgroup Subcommittee #3 – Affordable and Non-Student Rental Housing Meeting Notes August 15, 2019

Subcommittee Members in Attendance

Marguerite Ashley, Chair

Mike Fortner

Meghan George

Carla Grygiel

Mary Ellen Gray

Meeting Notes

- A brief summary of the July 25th Public Meeting was given
- Subcommittee Recommendations were discussed to include:
 - Review public suggestions from July 25th meeting
 - Pros/cons and feasibility of recommendations to finalize list and craft descriptions/language
- Next Steps were discussed regarding the 8/21 Workgroup Meeting, public survey, and briefing Council before a formal presentation is made in the Fall
- No members of the public were in attendance